
City of South Pasadena Page 1 

CALL TO ORDER: Chair Michael Siegel 

ROLL CALL: Chair Michael Siegel 
Vice Chair Emily Ng  
Commissioner Rona Bortz 
Commissioner Liam R. de Villa Bourke 
Commissioner Amy Davis Jones 

    Commissioner Casey Law 
Commissioner Richard Tom 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Chair  Michael Siegel 

CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 
NATURAL RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION 

A G E N D A 
SPECIAL MEETING  

MONDAY, DECEMBER 2, 2024, AT 6:00 P.M. 

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
1424 MISSION STREET, SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030 

South Pasadena Commission Statement of Civility 
As your appointed governing board, we will treat each other, members of the public, and city 
employees with patience, civility and courtesy as a model of the same behavior we wish to 
reflect in South Pasadena for the conduct of all city business and community participation. 

The decisions made today will be for the benefit of the South Pasadena community and not 
for personal gain. 

NOTICE ON PUBLIC PARTICIPATION & ACCESSIBILITY 
The South Pasadena Natural Resources and Environmental Commission Meeting will be 
conducted in-person from the Council Chambers, Amedee O. “Dick” Richards, Jr., located at 
1424 Mission Street, South Pasadena.  

The meeting will be available: 
• In Person – City Council Chambers, 1424 Mission Street
• Via Zoom – Webinar ID:  880 7206 2700

To maximize public safety while still maintaining transparency and public access, members of 
the public can observe the meeting via Zoom in one of the three methods below. 

1. Go to the Zoom website, https://zoom.us/join and enter the Zoom Meeting information;
or

2. Click on the following unique Zoom meeting link:
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88072062700; or

3. You may listen to the meeting by calling +1-669-900-6833 and entering the Zoom
Meeting ID.

1

https://zoom.us/join
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88072062700


Natural Resources and Environmental Commission Special Meeting Agenda         December 2, 2024 

 Page 2 

PUBLIC COMMENT GUIDELINES (Public Comments are limited to 3 minutes) 
The City welcomes public input. Members of the public can comment on a non-agenda subject 
under the jurisdiction of the City Council or on an agenda item, you may participate by one of 
the following options:  
 
Option 1: 
Participate in-person at the City Council Chambers. 
 
Option 2: 
Public Comment speakers have three minutes to address the Commission, however, the Chair 
and Commission can adjust time allotted as needed. Participants will be able to “raise their 
hand” using the Zoom icon during the meeting, and they will have their microphone un-muted 
during comment portions of the agenda to speak.  
 
Option 3: 
Email public comment(s) to NRECPublicComment@SouthPasadenaCA.gov.  
Public Comments received in writing will not be read aloud at the meeting, but will be part of 
the meeting record. Written public comments will be uploaded online for public viewing under 
Additional Documents.  There is no word limit on emailed Public Comment(s).  Please make 
sure to indicate:  
1) Name (optional), and  
2) Agenda item you are submitting public comment on.  
3) Submit by no later than 12:00 p.m., December 2, 2024 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  The Chair may exercise the Chair's discretion, subject to the approval of the 
majority of the Commission to adjust public comment(s) to less than three minutes.  
 
NOTE:  Pursuant to State law, the Commission may not discuss or take action on issues not 
on the meeting agenda, except that members of the Commission or staff may briefly respond 
to statements made or questions posed by persons exercising public testimony rights 
(Government Code Section 54954.2). Staff may be asked to follow up on such items. 

 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
1. GENERAL (NON-AGENDA ITEMS) 

 
 

TREE HEARING 
 
2. TREE HEARING: 1040 ORANGE GROVE AVE. 
 

Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Natural Resources and Environmental Commission review and 
provide a decision of the removal of two existing palm trees at 1040 Orange Grove Ave. 
 
 
 

2

mailto:NRECPublicComment@SouthPasadenaCA.gov


Natural Resources and Environmental Commission Special Meeting Agenda         December 2, 2024 

 Page 3 

3. TREE HEARING: 1108 DIAMOND AVE. 
 

Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Natural Resources and Environmental Commission review and 
provide a decision of the removal of two existing oak trees at 1108 Diamond Ave. 
 

ACTION 
 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF OCTOBER 22, 2024 NREC MEETING 
 

Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Commission review and approve the October 22, 2024 Meeting 
Minutes. 
 

COMMUNICATIONS 
 
5. CITY COUNCIL LIAISON COMMUNICATIONS 

 
6. COMMISSIONER COMMUNICATIONS   

 
7. STAFF LIAISON COMMUNICATIONS 

 
8. UPCOMING EVENTS 

• Landscape Academy: California Friendly and Native Plants Landscape Training 
December 7, 11:00am, South Pasadena Senior Center 
(https://www.greengardensgroup.com/g3-events/lawn-care-maintenance-city-of-
south-pasadena-241207/) 

• LA County Smart Gardening Webinars 
(https://www.ladpw.org/epd/sg/webinars.cfm)  

• MWD Turf Removal + CA Native Landscape Webinars 
(https://greengardensgroup.com/turf-transformation/)  

 
ADJOURNMENT  

 

FOR YOUR INFORMATION 
 

FUTURE NATURAL RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION MEETINGS 

  
PUBLIC ACCESS TO AGENDA DOCUMENTS AND BROADCASTING OF MEETINGS 
Commission meeting agenda packets, any agenda related documents, and additional 
documents are available online for public inspection on the City’s website:  
https://www.southpasadenaca.gov/government/boards-commissions 

December 24, 2024 CANCELLED 7:00 p.m. 
January 28, 2025 Regular Meeting 7:00 p.m. 

February 25, 2025 Regular Meeting 7:00 p.m. 

3

https://www.greengardensgroup.com/g3-events/lawn-care-maintenance-city-of-south-pasadena-241207/
https://www.greengardensgroup.com/g3-events/lawn-care-maintenance-city-of-south-pasadena-241207/
https://www.ladpw.org/epd/sg/webinars.cfm
https://greengardensgroup.com/turf-transformation/
https://www.southpasadenaca.gov/government/boards-commissions


Natural Resources and Environmental Commission Special Meeting Agenda         December 2, 2024 

 Page 4 

Meeting recordings will be available for public viewing after the meeting. Recordings will be 
uploaded to the City’s YouTube Channel no later than the next business day after the meeting.   
The City’s YouTube Channel may be accessed at: 
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCnR169ohzi1AIewD_6sfwDA/featured 
 
AGENDA NOTIFICATION SUBSCRIPTION 
If you wish to receive an agenda email notification please contact the Sustainability Division via 
email at NRECPublicComment@SouthPasadenaCA.gov or call (626) 403-7240.  
 

ACCOMMODATIONS 
 The City of South Pasadena wishes to make all of its public meetings accessible to the 

public. If special assistance is needed to participate in this meeting, please contact the City 
Clerk's Division at (626) 403-7230 or CityClerk@southpasadenaca.gov. Upon request, this 
agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with disabilities. 
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will assist staff in assuring that reasonable 
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility to the meeting (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 
ADA Title II). 

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING 
I declare under penalty of perjury that I posted this notice of agenda for the meeting to be held 
on December 2, 2024, on the bulletin board in the courtyard of City Hall at 1414 Mission 
Street, South Pasadena, CA 91030, and on the City’s, website as required by law, on the date 
listed below. 
 
11/26/2024 
Date  Arpy Kasparian, Environmental Services & Sustainability Manager  

 

 

4

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCnR169ohzi1AIewD_6sfwDA/featured
mailto:NRECPublicComment@SouthPasadenaCA.gov
mailto:CityClerk@southpasadenaca.gov


ITEM 2 
Tree Hearing: 

1040 Orange Grove Ave. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5



 Natural Resources & 

Environmental Commission 

Agenda Report 
 

 

 

ITEM NO. ____ 

DATE:  December 2, 2024 

 

FROM:  H. Ted Gerber, Public Works Director 

   Michael Vartanians, Principal Engineer 

    

SUBJECT: Proposed Removal of 2 Existing Palm Trees at 1040 Orange Grove 

Avenue – Reevaluation by Commission 

 

 

Recommendation  

It is recommended that the Natural Resources and Environmental Commission (NREC) review 

and provide a decision of the removal of two existing palm trees at 1040 Orange Grove Avenue. 

 

Background 

On April 25, 2024, the applicant submitted a private property tree removal/replacement permit 

application. (Attachment 1). The applicant identified two palm trees for removal, both of which 

would be considered significant trees per the City’s Municipal Code. Initially, staff believed this 

application was associated with a land development project. After further communication with 

the applicant, however, it was determined that the removal is not in association with a land 

development project. The applicant’s intentions are to remove the two palm trees in the front 

yard and install landscaping in the front and back yard of the property. Staff recommends 

approval of the removal application, as the criteria for approving tree removal permits have been 

met, as described in the arborist report (Attachment 2). The applicant provided the arborist report 

to the City, as requested by the NREC, and the report indicates the hazardous condition of the 

two palm trees and the benefits of the proposed landscaping plan. As a result of the removal of 

two trees, the applicant will be required to replant six (6) twenty-four-inch box trees to satisfy 

the replacement requirement. A draft landscaping plan (Attachment 3) has been provided by the 

architect which shows the proposed planting of seven (7) twenty-four-inch box trees on the 

property. A public notice was mailed to owners and tenants within a 100-foot radius of the 

subject property to receive comments, and the City received one objections during the 

notification period. The applicant’s description of the proposed work, including the reason for 

the tree removal, and the received objection letter, are both included as Attachment 4. 

 

Discussion/Analysis 

Per SPMC 34.9(a), staff has been provided a landscaping plan to identify the replacement trees.  

 

Per SPMC 34.11, the criteria for approving tree removal permit applications have been met, by 

the arborist report provided by the applicant as recommended by the NREC.  
 

The applicant has paid the initial tree removal inspection fee of $141.00 and will be required to 

pay any permit fees for the permit.  

6



1040 Orange Grove Avenue Tree Removal Application 

December 2, 2024 

Page 2 of 2 

 
Attachments 

1. Tree Removal Application 

2. Arborist Report 

3. Draft Landscaping Plan 

4. Applicant Purpose Letter and Objection Letter 

7



ATTACHMENT 1 
Tree Removal Application 
1040 Orange Grove Ave. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8



9



10



ATTACHMENT 2 
Arborist Report 

1040 Orange Grove Ave. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

11



 
 
 
 
 
 

Purpose: 
 

City Of South Pasadena 
Tree Removal Request 

 
Project Site: 

1040 Orange Grove Ave 
South Pasadena, Ca 91030 

 
Prepared For: 

 
Arvin Tseng 

 
Prepared By: 

 
Leonardo Moran 

Registered Consulting Arborist (RCA) # 660 
Certified Arborist: WE-11356A 

Qualified Applicator License (QAL) # 136278 
Tree Risk Assessment Qualified 

TPAQ (Appraisal Qualified) 
 
 
 
 

Oct 21st  
 

2024 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

12



2 

 

RCA # 660 /Certified Arborist WE-11356A/QAL #136278/Tree Risk Assessment Qualified 
Tel: (818) 390-5017    /   ArborEnhancement@gmail.com  

                    

 

 

 
 

 
 
10/21/2024 

 
Arvin Tseng 
1040 Orange Grove Ave. 
South Pasadena, Ca 91030 
 
Subject: Diseased and Defective Canary Island Palm Removal Request 
 
 
Arvin, 
 
 You expressed concerns regarding 2 mature Canary Island Date Palms in your front yard. You 
described a situation in which these tall heavy trees are located over the roof of your house on top of 
the bedroom that your child sleeps in. I visited the site on October 8th and collected data and made 
observations. This brief report describes my observations and concludes with my recommendations. 
This report is required because of the City of South Pasadena’s Tree Ordinance requires permit for 
any tree removal. 
 
Summary: 
 
 The 2 Palm trees are planted too close together. The crowding has created a lean in their 
growth. Although the lean is slight, the two trunks are leaning away from each other. This species of 
Palm is very top heavy and not well adapted to resist leaning. 
 The two palms have built up planters around their base. The planters are full of soil and mulch. 
Trees do not do well when their natural grades are disturbed. The addition of soil above the original 
grade is a formula for decay and rot. Upon doing some manual digging at the base of the tree, I 
discovered areas that has apparently rotten roots and sunken trunk tissue with white fungal mycelia 
growing on it. This is generally an indicator that a fungal disease has begun digesting the structural 
tissue of the tree and weakening the trunk. 
 The crown of the trees appear to have Fusarium dieback, a widespread fungal disease that 
attacks this species. The fungus is a vascular disease meaning that once it has made its way into the 
vascular bundles of the tree, it will spread throughout all parts. The prognosis for this disease 
unfortunately is a slow and certain decline. You can see how the tree on the right side has a pocket 
where the fronds are noticeably discolored (dark) and are falling off the tree prematurely. This disease 
has no effective cure.  
 The last concerning condition that I noticed is that while the base of the Palm trees have a 
diameter of 30” and 36”, over-pruning of these trees in the past have led to dangerous and irreversible 
taper in the trunks to about 18” (approx.) near the middle. From this narrow point upwards, the palm 
trunks widen again. Allowing these trees to continue getting taller and heavier above this ‘pinch’ point 
is unsafe. 
 These trees are also poised to impact the utility lines as they continue to grow taller. It is the 
general consensus of Utility companies to remove Palm trees adjacent to high voltage power line due 
to the hazard posed by falling fronds.  

 
 

 

13



3 

 

RCA # 660 /Certified Arborist WE-11356A/QAL #136278/Tree Risk Assessment Qualified 
Tel: (818) 390-5017    /   ArborEnhancement@gmail.com  

                    

 

 

 Based on my experience, the 2 Canary Island Palms in your front yard pose a potential hazard 
due to some unusual and worrying root and trunk characteristics as well as showing symptoms of a 
fatal fungal disease evident in the bud. These trees are a non-native species that are declining 
throughout the region. The risk of tree retention is too great to ignore. The potentially severe 
consequences of these trees failing makes tree removal the only prudent mitigation option.  
 You have a landscape plan in which you are planting 7 different types of trees to offset the 
removal of these Palms. The species you selected are more appropriate for a smaller yard. They will 
add diversity, attract pollinators, provide aesthetic value while being more appropriately sized for the 
space.  
 
Observations: 
 The subject property is located on a flat lot in a suburban neighborhood of South Pasadena. 
The property is 7,052sqft lot and the home is a craftsman style 2 story building with yellow siding. 
There is a large Chinese Elm growing in the parkway that partially shield the home from view of the 
street. In the small front yard, there are 2 large Canary Island Palm trees. The Palms have a wood 
picket-fence style square planters built around them which show up in google street view photos in 
2022. The subject property was purchased in September of 2024.  
 The driveway is on the left side and there is a small metal fence enclosing the front yard area. 
There is a citrus tree on a planter strip adjacent to the driveway and a small crape myrtle on the right 
side of the front yard.  
 I did not enter the back yard since the subject trees are in the front yard and there was no need 
to insect the rear yard. 
  
Tree Descriptions/Conditions: 

Tree 

# 

Tree Species Common 

Name 

DBH Height Spread Grade Comments 

1 Phoenix Canariensis Canary 

Island Palm 

36” 

(stump) 

50’ est. 25’ est D Grade raised, Poor 

Trunk Taper, Lean 

(Removal) 

2 Pheonix Canariensis Canary 

Island Palm 

30” 50’ est. 25’ est. D- Grade raised, Poor 

Trunk Taper, Lean, 

Fusarium (Removal) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

14



4 

 

RCA # 660 /Certified Arborist WE-11356A/QAL #136278/Tree Risk Assessment Qualified 
Tel: (818) 390-5017    /   ArborEnhancement@gmail.com  

                    

 

 

Photos: 

 

Google Satellite View with trees marked 

1 

2 

15



5 

 

RCA # 660 /Certified Arborist WE-11356A/QAL #136278/Tree Risk Assessment Qualified 
Tel: (818) 390-5017    /   ArborEnhancement@gmail.com  

                    

 

 

 

Street view from Dec 2020 (Notice lean on the trunk of the Palm on the right (Tree #2) (Notice 
the original grade of the trees seen here) 

16



6 

 

RCA # 660 /Certified Arborist WE-11356A/QAL #136278/Tree Risk Assessment Qualified 
Tel: (818) 390-5017    /   ArborEnhancement@gmail.com  

                    

 

 

  

Street View Dec 2020 (Notice trunk taper) (Palms appear to be trimmed and healthy) (Notice the 
proximity to the high voltage power lines) 

17



7 

 

RCA # 660 /Certified Arborist WE-11356A/QAL #136278/Tree Risk Assessment Qualified 
Tel: (818) 390-5017    /   ArborEnhancement@gmail.com  

                    

 

 

 

Site Photo Taken Oct 8th 

18



8 

 

RCA # 660 /Certified Arborist WE-11356A/QAL #136278/Tree Risk Assessment Qualified 
Tel: (818) 390-5017    /   ArborEnhancement@gmail.com  

                    

 

 

 

Palm Tree #1 (Notice the significant taper creating a weak point about 20ft up the trunk) 

19



9 

 

RCA # 660 /Certified Arborist WE-11356A/QAL #136278/Tree Risk Assessment Qualified 
Tel: (818) 390-5017    /   ArborEnhancement@gmail.com  

                    

 

 

 

Palm Tree #2 (Background) (Notice the significant taper in the trunk about 20ft up. There is also 
a ‘crook’ is the tree where the angle of the trunk changes). 

20



10 

 

RCA # 660 /Certified Arborist WE-11356A/QAL #136278/Tree Risk Assessment Qualified 
Tel: (818) 390-5017    /   ArborEnhancement@gmail.com  

                    

 

 

 

Palm Tree#2 (Notice the diseased canopy showing signs of ‘Fusarium dieback’) 

21



11 

 

RCA # 660 /Certified Arborist WE-11356A/QAL #136278/Tree Risk Assessment Qualified 
Tel: (818) 390-5017    /   ArborEnhancement@gmail.com  

                    

 

 

 

Palm Tree #1 Canopy (Notice the decaying bud and weeds growing out of the bud)  

22



12 

 

RCA # 660 /Certified Arborist WE-11356A/QAL #136278/Tree Risk Assessment Qualified 
Tel: (818) 390-5017    /   ArborEnhancement@gmail.com  

                    

 

 

 

Palm Tree #2 (Notice the soil grade has been raised around the base of the tree) 

23



13 

 

RCA # 660 /Certified Arborist WE-11356A/QAL #136278/Tree Risk Assessment Qualified 
Tel: (818) 390-5017    /   ArborEnhancement@gmail.com  

                    

 

 

 

Palm Tree #1 (notice proximity to power lines/service lines) 

 
Discussion: 
  
 Firstly it is important to discuss the characteristics of the subject tree species. Phoenix 
canariensis are very massive Palm trees that boast significant trunk diameters and huge fronds with wide 
spreading fronds. These trees can be seen in Beverly Hills for example, reaching over 70ft tall. The 
fronds have large thorns along the petiole. These trees are largely farm grown in areas like Indio and 
other desert regions with lots of sun and low humidity. The soil types are sandy and well drained.  
 The conditions in South Pasadena are quite different from the inland areas where these trees 
are grown and in the urban forest. In the urban environment these trees are exposed to all types of 

24



14 

 

RCA # 660 /Certified Arborist WE-11356A/QAL #136278/Tree Risk Assessment Qualified 
Tel: (818) 390-5017    /   ArborEnhancement@gmail.com  

                    

 

 

different airborne pathogens, varying soil types, confined planting spaces, poor pruning practices, 
climbing spikes, and marine influence + coastal rains. With our back to back rainy years and the 
gloomy early summer we experienced in 2024, the prevalence of Fusarium wilt has increased 
significantly. Once a Canary Island Date Palm becomes infected, removal of the tree is recommended 
to prevent the spread to other nearby healthy trees. The pathogen can lay dormant in the soil and 
therefore replanting of the same species tree is not recommended as re-infection is likely.  
 These Palms also develop their trunk size at an early age and maintain a uniform trunk girth 
as they grow. These trees are not supposed to have fronds removed past the horizontal plane as this 
creates an unnatural taper that predisposes the tree to poor form. The subject trees are displaying a 
very significant reduction in taper. This is a serious defect that only become more important as the 
trees grow taller.  
 These trees are not known to withstand leans. While some species like the Mexican fan palm 
can withstand leans, these slender flexible palms are much different than the stout Phoenix canariensis. 
Thes trees have huge buds with enormous weight which needs to be centered over the base of the 
tree. I’m concerned about the uncorrected lean of these trees. I think that it was caused because the 
trees are planted too close together and their fronds are overlapping and competing. 
 Palm tree have fibrous root systems that grow from a root initiation zone. Palms like these are 
not adapted to disturbed soil grades or erosion. These trees do not need mulch or rich compost and 
actually become more susceptible to disease when they are exposed to grade changes and thick 
compost/mulch layers.  
  
 The South Pasadena Tree Ordinance states that reasons for tree removal include: 
 
(1)    Where the tree poses a reasonable risk of injury or harm to persons or property or is substantially 
interfering with the structural integrity or the use of an existing structure (including, but not limited to, 
a fence or wall), swimming pool, or building and there is no feasible and reasonable alternative to 
mitigate the interference. 
 
 The trees are flawed and could cause significant injury to persons as the decayed portions of 
the bud can suddenly drop large clusters of diseased fronds. These trees are located directly over the 
front entrance and parking area in the driveway. The ‘pinched’ trunks are a weak point that are not 
capable of safely supporting the huge weight of the massive tree canopy especially since the trees are 
leaning and the weight is off-center.  
 
(3)    Where a written determination has been made by a certified arborist, after a visual inspection or 
scientific evaluation, that the tree is so diseased or damaged that it is no longer viable or is a threat to 
persons or property, including to other trees. The director or commission may waive the requirement for 
a certified arborist’s written statement when the tree can reasonably be determined to be dead by a 
layperson’s visual inspection or when, after conducting an inspection of the tree, the director determines 
that the tree poses an obvious and imminent threat to life or property. 
 

There is evidence that the trees have both fungal issues at the base of the tree from grade 
disturbance as well as Fusarium dieback clearly evident in the canopy. Fusarium dieback is considered 
to be untreatable and fatal. Retention of these trees can also spread airborne spores and threaten 
nearby healthy trees.  
  
 
 
 

25



15 

 

RCA # 660 /Certified Arborist WE-11356A/QAL #136278/Tree Risk Assessment Qualified 
Tel: (818) 390-5017    /   ArborEnhancement@gmail.com  

                    

 

 

 
Recommendations: 

 The current recommendation is to remove and stump grind the subject trees and demolish 
the above ground planters in order to remove the trees completely. Remove as much of the ground 
up stump shavings and soil in order to remove as much of the diseased soil as possible. Import fill 
soil to cover the stump locations. 

Mitigation: 

 

 

 

26



16 

 

RCA # 660 /Certified Arborist WE-11356A/QAL #136278/Tree Risk Assessment Qualified 
Tel: (818) 390-5017    /   ArborEnhancement@gmail.com  

                    

 

 

Credentials 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Assumptions & Limiting Conditions 
1. Care has been taken to obtain all information from reliable sources. All data had been verified insofar as possible; however, 
the consultant can neither guarantee nor be responsible for the accuracy of the information provided by others 
2. The consultant shall not be required to give testimony or to attend court by reason of this report unless subsequent 
contractual arrangements are made, including payment of an additional fee for such services as described in the fee schedule. 
3. Loss or alteration of any part of this report invalidates the entire report. 
4. Possession of this report or a copy thereof does not imply right of publication or use for any purpose by any other than the 
person to whom it is addressed, without the prior expressed written or verbal consent of the consultant. 
5. This report represents the opinion of the consultant, and the consultant’s fee is in no way contingent upon the reporting of 
a specified value, a stipulated result, the occurrence of a subsequent event, nor upon any findings to be reported. 
6. Sketches, diagrams, graphs, and photographs in this report, being intended as visual aids, are not necessarily to scale and 
should not be so construed as engineering or architectural reports or surveys. 
7. Unless expressed otherwise, information contained in this report covers only those items that were examined and reflects 
the condition of those items at the time of inspection. There is no warranty or guarantee, expressed or implied, that problems or 
deficiencies of the plants or property in question may not arise in the future.  
Certification of Performance 
I, Leonardo Moran, certify that: 
1. I have personally inspected the tree and property referred to in this report and have stated my findings accurately. 
2. I have no current or prospective interest in the tree or the property that is the subject of this report and have no personal interest or 
bias with respect to the parties involved. 
3. The analysis, opinions and conclusions stated herein are my own and are based on current scientific procedures and facts.  
4. My analysis, opinions and conclusions were developed and this report has been prepared according to commonly accepted 
arboricultural practices. 
5. No one provided significant professional assistance to me, except as indicated within the report. 
6. My compensation is not contingent upon the reporting of a predetermined conclusion that favors the cause of the client or any 
other party nor upon the results of the assessment, the attainment of stipulated results, or the occurrence of any subsequent events. 
I further certify that I am a member in good standing of the American Society of Consulting Arborists and the International Society 
of Arboriculture. I have been involved in the field of Arboriculture in a full-time capacity for a period of twelve years. 

Signed:  

 

Dated: 10/21/2024 

Leonardo Moran, Registered Consulting Arborist #660 

27



ATTACHMENT 3 
Draft Landscaping Plan 

1040 Orange Grove Ave. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

28



Armstrong 
Garden Centers 

Gartltm/ng wfllJ01'l Gm•s:suork 

LANDSCAPE GR.ID 

�It,,'- 0�/\.fOt-l 
CUSTOMfJINAMf 

\OL\O o��e (;ro,e A-.re

CITY 

C\\O�O 
CA ZW' 

l'HONE 

'Ri3•;l;i1.,..-n:,\,.J � @�l . OJ,..,, 
� Au..�P.'1 EWJI f¥lG 117 

W-OSCAl'f OESIGNtR 

STORE PHONE 
41i(lt.lµ;('i/¥i.-'5r<�d(t,.;,@M., 

fMNl 
$,Cl· 2"◄ 

DAIE 

I 

Whi-cw_,,. 'I'� ,-Mtiot. � 

-\ 

� .,_., b' \ l( 2

� c��ti 11"1 �
110 �,.. .ell J 

l-1. 11 lo-, �,, � ,, -
12. I , __ ·-• '. 

.: 
I I 

i-.1 ti I 

I 

r.

� :u Nit° {t ?,-l)

�A t,ll\1-, '.\H ' ' ��_cl:; l«3 1.' ZL '' 1 n.t
�v '-'l 't- ..l )('t,i {<) 4'' 12,w 

�

 

• r

w� i(lo..,1 

I� Ill- ' 

v 

r 11 71 n
:;:. .-� v.., 

....... r=i � I:::-.: v b!
-p.J / 

I� �I ,< 
'\ v:: 

l� ) J "� �
• / C'\·'v

( 11 '
� /. ' 

.. 
r I'-\ � 
I\. �j v · .. 
·.: . . 7. 

•' 

.. '.. . 
...

� �., 
t\(! 

,, , 

17 
c\. SI. IK:c 

� 12; !dl. 

. , - . 
\"' "'

,,,. // ,: 
/ 1 

? '-('.. !'"\ 
'> .i - � l
.· '\. "::':' 

le)
II," ,10, 
·� :,,-� ( ..

,( r.i 
.. \ 
. , · .. 

' .. 

-r t-,.,
l'I,\ u.. '' ... 

� ti. 
� 

i\ 
l\ 

to©" "'-
1:-\ • � . 

' l'I. I� 
0 � V,

I? . . . ..

1-.J ,.,., ,,,._ 
ll. M:.(A 

1 .... , . 

ri°'.. 

<. �" 
\ I ,' 

Q 1'..

( 
I 1

·.r--... '-
. ., : >-. '-
.·.I· .. 

<:. 1-• It
�, µxb. 

. . 

i-.,t 

l's.. 

:',. 
,, ' 
V 

.. 

I 
/-,� 

°"' !I'-
.J-, I"-\ 
',V 

( i.l) -
1---, I 
If(&___,, 

1-::'1 
,; �
�:-:-, 
.,;:---J� I ::::-r:::: I I
� I I

Qlc 
l'Z'l\ 
I"-:'

0., 
I 

1�-
' ·w-
I I
I 

'r:J'.... I 
\_V I 

' 
� 

r., i-.:., 
,.__,. �
,e,) 

I 

29

Kim

Kim
2. LAGER ZUNI CRAPE MYRTLE DK PURPLE 

Kim
1. CERCIDIUM DESERT MUSEUM 

Ric Nora AIA

Ric Nora AIA
NEW TREES IN FRONT YARD 

Ric Nora AIA
FRONT  YARD PLAN

Ric Nora AIA
Typewritten Text
2

Ric Nora AIA
Typewritten Text
1



Armstrong 
Garden Centers 

C,ml""''t..f;! ,t t11bout Cut"s.ruurl: 

LANDSCAPE GRID 

K,�::S,M<ot--1 
CUSIOMERNM<f 

10140 O--o1rfj � A-ve
nmADOHss 

SM"-:��01Y 
CA q,v;o 

-

\2.Q,i�rot-J�@-Ai,)\l.CCf"'. 
t P.� 1:,(47 £MAil PAS Th'1 

le. ""'�1,.1,t c -� ek-�n."\I"' I l I I I =, 1 1
l•coc� ,�:.::..�• I I i "'"1 .... , �'"- l I

11..1. r 1:1 ... �1\ � t�. Q� /\c� ,, �i :G li.h:,' ' •q_ lu • 
•• � ;\.. ,, i..-1� 

I� 11
1 .. �✓o �II$ f&!,\,� iJ t.' 11- '.t 

l, 1 "' b_ \ 

lt �\ � 
�\) 11$ I

1 '=�fr� v-::1b, 0 <,,Id '� 0 ,,c • , ... 0 •
!;:,,,1o=L ,t,l'l!�j-t-t.:-t-:-t--t

\� 

--::+-+++-.--
 

 

-W I 

- -..o..- - -- rMMH1�-t-t-t-t++++++-+-+-��H�-+--+-l--l-lJ_J__[J _ _.__....__.
n---t-Ti--t-+-t-++-1-+-+-l---l---l-�...LJ

30

Kim

Kim

Kim

Kim

Kim

Kim
NEW TREES IN REAR YARD9. APPLE GALA10. SNOW QUEEN WHITE NECTARINE11. MAY PRIDE PEACH12. CITRUS NAVEL ORANGE13. ACER PALMATUM BLOODGOOD

Ric Nora AIA

Ric Nora AIA

Ric Nora AIA

Ric Nora AIA

Ric Nora AIA

Ric Nora AIA
REAR  YARD PLAN

Ric Nora AIA
Typewritten Text
9

Ric Nora AIA
Typewritten Text
10

Ric Nora AIA
Typewritten Text
11

Ric Nora AIA
Typewritten Text
12

Ric Nora AIA
Typewritten Text
13



ATTACHMENT 4 
Applicant Purpose Letter and Objection Letter 

1040 Orange Grove Ave. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

31



June 26, 2024 
Neil Jamron 
Ruth Jamron 
1040 Orange Grove Ave 
South Pasadena, CA  91030 
 
We are the owners of the property located at 1040 Orange Grove Ave.  Our 
daughter, son-in-law, and their daughter (our granddaughter) are currently 
occupying the home pursuant to a lease that expires in 2035. 
 
We are requesting a permit to remove two large palm trees located in the 
front yard of our property for the following reasons: 
 
**Improper Planting**: The palm trees were planted too close to our house 
and power lines, which is not in accordance with the recommended planting 
guidelines.  This improper placement has led to several issues affecting the 
safety of our daughter’s family and property.  Specifically: 
 
**Safety Risk from Falling Fronds**: The palm trees regularly and 
frequently shed large fronds from a height of approximately 40 feet.  These 
fronds fall directly into the front yard, which must be traversed to reach the 
front door from the sidewalk.  When guests visit the home, including friends 
of our six-year-old granddaughter, they must walk under these trees to reach 
the front door, directly in the path of any falling fronds.  So must service 
workers, people making deliveries, and anyone else visiting the home.  The 
trees thus pose significant safety and liability risks, as the fronds are heavy 
and would injure anyone they fell on, especially a child. 
 
For reference’s sake, we are including a picture taken from the front porch on 
the morning of June 26 by our son-in-law, which shows a large frond that fell 
directly across the walkway leading from the sidewalk to the front door.  
According to my son-in-law, this frond fell sometime between the afternoon of 
June 25, when their gardener collected all the fronds that fell the previous 
week, and the morning of the 26th, when he took the picture. 

32



33



34



35



36



ITEM 3 
Tree Hearing: 

1108 Diamond Ave. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

37



 Natural Resources & 

Environmental Commission 

Agenda Report 
 

 

 

ITEM NO. ____ 

DATE:  December 2, 2024 

 

FROM:  H. Ted Gerber, Public Works Director 

   Michael Vartanians, Principal Engineer 

    

SUBJECT: Proposed Removal of 2 Existing Oak Trees at 1108 Diamond Avenue  

 

 

Recommendation  

It is recommended that the Natural Resources and Environmental Commission (NREC) review 

and provide a decision regarding the removal of two existing oak trees at 1108 Diamond Avenue. 

 

Background 

On April 23, 2024, the applicant submitted a private property tree removal/replacement permit 

application. (Attachment 1). The applicant identified two oak trees for removal, both of which 

are considered mature oak trees per the City’s Municipal Code. Initially, staff believed this 

application met the criteria that would allow the Public Works Department to approve the 

application and proceed with the tree removal application process. However, after inspection was 

conducted by the City Arborist, additional information was required in order to confirm the basis 

for removal provided by the applicant, and therefore approve the tree removal permit. The 

applicant was asked to prepare an arborist report (Attachment 2) for the City Arborist to review 

and allow for the tree removal permit process to continue to the notification stage.  

 

The arborist report confirmed the reasons for removal described by the applicant on the 

application. Staff recommends approval of the removal application as the criteria for approving 

tree removal permits have been met, as described in the arborist report (Attachment 2). The 

applicant provided arborist report details the hazardous condition of the two oak trees. As a result 

of the removal of the two trees, the applicant will be required to replant twelve (12) twenty-four-

inch native box trees to satisfy the replacement requirement.  

 

A public notice was mailed to owners and tenants within a 100-foot radius of the subject 

property to receive comments, and the City received three objections letters (Attachment 3) 

during the notification period.  

 

Discussion/Analysis 

Per SPMC 34.9(a), staff will require the applicant to provide a removal and replacement plan in 

order to proceed with the tree removal process. 

 

Per SPMC 34.11, the criteria for approving tree removal permit applications have been met by 

the arborist report. 
 

38



1108 Diamond Avenue Tree Removal Application 

December 2, 2024 

Page 2 of 2 

 
The applicant has paid the initial tree removal inspection fee of $141.00 and will be required to 

pay any permit fees for the permit.  

 

Attachments 

1. Tree Removal Application 

2. Arborist Report 

3. Three Objection Letter 

39



ATTACHMENT 1 
Tree Removal Application 

1108 Diamond Ave. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

40



41



42



43



ATTACHMENT 2 
Arborist Report 

1108 Diamond Ave. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

44



45



46



Tree Risk Assessment and Arborist Report

Basic Information
Client: Marcy Liu and Mike Chen
Address/ Tree Location: 1108 Diamond Ave. South Pasadena

Date of Inspection: 08/10/2024
Assessor(s): Elias Najar WE-10133AT najjararborcare@gmail.com
Report forward to: mikeyuhchen@gmail.com

Site Information
History of failures: N/A
Topography: Flat ■ Slope □ Planter □
Soil Condition: Limited volume □ Shallow □ Compacted ■
Common weather: Strong winds □ Ice/ Snow □ Heavy Rain □ Dry ■

Tree Profile
Tree Species: #1 Coast live Oak (Quercus agrifolia)
DBH 25”
Height: 30’-40’
Crown Spread Diameter: 30’-40’
Crown Density: Sparse ■ Normal □ Dense □ N/A □
Relative Crown Size: Small □ Medium ■ Large □ N/A □
Vigor: Low ■ Normal □ High □ N/A □
Failure Profile: Branches □ Trunk □ Roots □ N/A ■

Tree Defects and Condition Affecting the Likelihood of Failure
Unbalanced Crown ■ Crack □
Lightning damage □ Dead Twigs/fronds 20 % overall
Broken/ Hangers □ Weak attachment □
Pruning history: Crown clean □ Thinned ■ Topped □ Flush cut □ N/A □
Main concern: Whole tree leaning.
Likelihood of failure: Improbable □ Possible □ Probable □ Imminent ■ N/A □

Note/ description/ explanation:

Above named client requested a tree risk assessment and arborist report for the Oak tree that is
located in the backyard. The tree is about 6 feet away from the East side of the house.
The Oak tree canopy leaning over the roof of the back side of the house. It has a strong lean that begins
at the base. Signs of stress observed at the base on the tension side of the tree. The base of the tree
and surrounding soil were probed, soil is loose and is no longer giving anchor to support the tree from
falling. This confirmed that the tree lean has been causing instability issues at the base and the root
system. Significant amount of damage to targets (people, properties) within the target zone will occur if
the tree splits or breaks down further. Given the weak base of the Oak tree and the sign of roots
uplifting the soil area, and for safety reasons, the Oak tree is recommended to be removed to eliminate
further failures and damages.

Overall Tree Risk Rating: Low □ Moderate □ High □ Extreme ■ N/A □

47



Tree Risk Assessment and Arborist Report

48



Tree Risk Assessment and Arborist Report

49



Tree Risk Assessment and Arborist Report

50



Tree Risk Assessment and Arborist Report

51



Tree Risk Assessment and Arborist Report

52



Tree Risk Assessment and Arborist Report

Basic Information
Client: Marcy Liu and Mike Chen
Address/ Tree Location: 1108 Diamond Ave. South Pasadena

Date of Inspection: 08/10/2024
Assessor(s): Elias Najar WE-10133AT najjararborcare@gmail.com
Report forward to: mikeyuhchen@gmail.com

Site Information
History of failures: N/A
Topography: Flat ■ Slope □ Planter □
Soil Condition: Limited volume □ Shallow □ Compacted ■
Common weather: Strong winds □ Ice/ Snow □ Heavy Rain □ Dry ■

Tree Profile
Tree Species: #2 Coast live Oak (Quercus agrifolia)
DBH 23”
Height: 30’-40’
Crown Spread Diameter: 30’-40’
Crown Density: Sparse ■ Normal □ Dense □ N/A □
Relative Crown Size: Small □ Medium ■ Large □ N/A □
Vigor: Low ■ Normal □ High □ N/A □
Failure Profile: Branches □ Trunk □ Roots □ N/A ■

Tree Defects and Condition Affecting the Likelihood of Failure
Unbalanced Crown ■ Crack □
Lightning damage □ Dead Twigs/fronds 20 % overall
Broken/ Hangers □ Weak attachment □
Pruning history: Crown clean □ Thinned ■ Topped □ Flush cut □ N/A □
Main concern: Whole tree leaning.
Likelihood of failure: Improbable □ Possible □ Probable □ Imminent ■ N/A □

Note/ description/ explanation:

Above named client requested a tree risk assessment and arborist report for the Oak tree that is
located in the backyard. The tree is about 4 feet away from the south side of the house.
The Oak tree canopy leaning over the roof of the side of the house. It has a strong lean that begins at
the base. Signs of stress observed at the base on the tension side of the tree. The base of the tree and
surrounding soil were probed, soil is loose and is no longer giving anchor to support the tree from
falling. This confirmed that the tree lean has been causing instability issues at the base and the root
system. Leaves show signs of aphids that also reduce photosynthesis, that increase the chance of the
tree to decline.
Significant amount of damage to targets (people, properties) within the target zone will occur if the
tree splits or breaks down further. Given the weak base of the Oak tree and the sign of roots uplifting
the soil area, and for safety reasons, the Oak tree is recommended to be removed to eliminate further
failures and damages.

53



Tree Risk Assessment and Arborist Report

Overall Tree Risk Rating: Low □ Moderate □ High □ Extreme ■ N/A □

54



Tree Risk Assessment and Arborist Report

55



Tree Risk Assessment and Arborist Report

56



Tree Risk Assessment and Arborist Report

57



Tree Risk Assessment and Arborist Report

58



ATTACHMENT 3 
Three Objection Letter 

1108 Diamond Ave. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

59



60



61



62



ITEM 4 
Approval of Minutes – Meeting of October 22, 2024 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

63



City of South Pasadena Page 1 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER:  
 
The Meeting of the South Pasadena Natural Resources and Environmental Commission was called 
to order by Chair Siegel on October 22, 2024, at 7:05 P.M. in the City Council Chambers, 1424 
Mission Street, South Pasadena, California. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
  
PRESENT Vice Chair Emily Ng   
 Commissioner  Casey Law  
 Commissioner  Richard Tom 
 Commissioner  Amy Davis Jones 
 Staff Liaison  Councilmember Michael Cacciotti 
 
  
                                                    
ABSENT  Chair Michael Siegel  
 Commissioner  Liam R. de Villa Bourke 
 Commissioner Rona Bortz 
  
 
Management Analyst, Danielle Garcia, announced a quorum.  
 
 
CITY STAFF PRESENT:  
 
Ted Gerber, Public Works Director; Arpy Kasparian, Environmental Services & Sustainability 
Manager; Danielle Garcia, Water Conservation Management Analyst; and Michael Vartanians, 
Public Works Principal Engineer were present at Roll Call. Other staff members presented reports 
or responded to questions as indicated in the minutes. 
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Vice Chair Ng.  

 

 
CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 

NATURAL RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION  
 

MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING  

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 22, 2024, AT 7:00 P.M. 
 

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
1424 MISSION STREET, SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030 

 

64



Natural Resources and Environmental Commission Meeting Agenda September 24, 2024 

 Page 2 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
1. PUBLIC COMMENT - GENERAL (NON-AGENDA ITEMS) 
 

In Person Public Comments:  
 
None.  
 
Zoom Public Comments:  
 

 None.  
 
PRESENTATIONS 

 
2. SUSTAINABILITY DIVISION PRESENTS LANDSCAPE ACADEMY  
 

Danielle Garcia, Water Conservation Management Analyst, presented to the Commission on the 
City’s first ever Landscape Academy training series. This academy will serve as a dedicated 
learning resource for South Pasadena residents to be empowered and equipped residents with 
the skills needed to establish and maintain water conscious and drought tolerant landscapes.  
 
The commission praised staff for launching the trainings and recommended offering bilingual 
options, creating CII-focused marketing for cost-saving residents, and including container 
gardening tips for apartment/condo residents. 
 

 
3. MUNICIPAL CODE REGULATION REGARDING HAZARDOUS OR DEAD TREES 
 

Recommendation 
 

Ted Gerber, Public Works Director, and Michael Vartanians, Principal Engineer, requested 
feedback from the commission regarding the City’s practice in responding to tree removal 
requests for hazardous trees.  

 
The commission and city staff discussed the current limitations in the tree ordinance, specifically 
its lack of direction on issues such as the replacement of dead or hazardous trees, the appraisal 
of different tree species, and the overall loss/ replacement of the city's tree canopy. In revising 
the ordinance, the commissioners supported incorporating caps on the number of replacement 
trees. Additionally, suggested assigning higher values for replacement of specific trees (e.g., 
heritage, native, or significant trees), alleviating the financial burden of tree replacement, 
establishing a pathway for replanting along major corridors instead of private properties, and 
adding more language to address the various factors that come into play with each application 
or tree removal case. 

 
In Person Public Comments:  
 
None.  
 

DISCUSSION  

65



Natural Resources and Environmental Commission Meeting Agenda September 24, 2024 

 Page 3 

Zoom Public Comments:  
 
None.  

 

 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 24, 2024 NREC MEETING 
 

Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Natural Resources and Environmental Commission review and 
approve the September 24,2024 meeting minutes. 

 
COMMISION ACTION AND MOTION 
A motion was made by Commissioner Jones, seconded by Commissioner Tom and approved by 
roll call vote to approve the September 24, 2024 Natural Resources and Environmental 
Commission Meeting Minutes. The motion carried 4-0-0, by the following vote:  
 
AYES: Ng, Jones, Law, and Tom 
NOES: None. 
ABSENT: Siegel, Bortz, de Villa Bourke 
ABSTAINED: None. 
 

COMMUNICATIONS 
 
5. CITY COUNCIL LIAISON COMMUNICATIONS 
 

Council Member Cacciotti provided updates on Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy, Mobile 
Home Parks in Santa Clarita, Foothill Gold Line, Mt.Wilson Express-Transit to Trails and AQMD 
program.  

 
6. COMMISSIONER COMMUNICATIONS  
 

Commissioner Law shared that there is a lot of misinformation about the Arroyo Secco water 
reclamation project in South Pasadena, adding clarity that it won’t involve tree removal and is 
more representative of a beneficial environmental initiative.  

 
7. STAFF LIAISON COMMUNICATIONS 
 

Environmental Services & Sustainability Manager Arpy Kasparian recapped the success of the 
recent Dumpster Day event and provided updates on upcoming events and programs in the City, 
including the introduction of new trash barrels and AQMD’s new residential electric leaf blower 
program.  

 
8. UPCOMING EVENTS 

 
• Garden Talk by Barbara Eisenstein – October 24, 7:30pm 

Eaton Canyon Nature Center, Pasadena (https://cnps-sgm.org/ ) 
• Landscape Academy: California Friendly and Native Plants Landscape Training November 

13, 6:00pm, South Pasadena Library Community Room 

ACTION  

66

https://cnps-sgm.org/


Natural Resources and Environmental Commission Meeting Agenda September 24, 2024 

 Page 4 

(https://www.greengardensgroup.com/g3-events/ca-friendly-native-plant-landscape-training-
in-person-city-of-south-pasadena-241113/ ) 

• Nature Park Volunteer Day – November 16, 2024, 9am-12pm 
South Pasadena Nature Park (weedingwildsuburbia.com/nature-park) 
• LA County Smart Gardening Webinars (https://www.ladpw.org/epd/sg/webinars.cfm ) 
• MWD Turf Removal + CA Native Landscape Webinars 
 (https://greengardensgroup.com/turf-transformation /) 

 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
 
There being no further matters, Chair Siegel adjourned the meeting of the Natural Resources 
and Environmental Commission at 8:35 P.M. PT to the next Regular Commission meeting 
scheduled for November 26th, 2024. 
 

Respectfully submitted:  
 

 
_______________________________  
Arpy Kasparian  
Staff Liaison, Environmental Services 
& Sustainability Manager  

 
 

APPROVED:  
 
 
_______________________________  

      Emily Ng  
                 Vice Chair  

 
Approved at Commission Meeting:  

67

https://www.greengardensgroup.com/g3-events/ca-friendly-native-plant-landscape-training-in-person-city-of-south-pasadena-241113/
https://www.greengardensgroup.com/g3-events/ca-friendly-native-plant-landscape-training-in-person-city-of-south-pasadena-241113/
https://www.ladpw.org/epd/sg/webinars.cfm
https://greengardensgroup.com/turf-transformation


ITEM 8 
Upcoming Events 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

68



69



70



71


	01 December 2, 2024 NREC Agenda_AK.pdf
	02 ITEM 2 Cover - Tree Hearing_1040 Orange Grove.pdf
	02a ITEM 2 SR - Tree Hearing_1040 Orange Grove.pdf
	02b ITEM 2 Attachments - Tree Hearing_1040 Orange Grove.pdf
	02b ITEM 2 Cover Attachment 1 Application.pdf
	20240522_TR_Approved.pdf
	02c ITEM 2 Cover Attachment 2 Arborist Report.pdf
	2024-10-21 1040 Orange Grove Arborist Report.pdf
	02d ITEM 2 Cover Attachment 3 Landscaping Plan.pdf
	Jamron Front and Back Designs 8.9.24-1.(revised).pdf
	02e ITEM 2 Cover Attachment 4 Letter.pdf
	Letters Received in response to notification.pdf

	03 ITEM 3 Cover - Tree Hearing_1108 Diamond.pdf
	03a ITEM 3 SR - Tree Hearing_1108 Diamond.pdf
	03b ITEM 3 Attachments - Tree Hearing_1108 Diamond.pdf
	03b ITEM 3 Cover Attachment 1 Application.pdf
	20240522_TR_Denied_1108 Diamond.pdf
	03c ITEM 3 Cover Attachment 2 Arborist Report.pdf
	20240909_Arborist Report.pdf
	03d ITEM 3 Cover Attachment 3 Letter.pdf
	20241028_All Objection Letters.pdf

	04 ITEM 4 Cover - Minutes October 22.pdf
	04a October 22 , 2024 NREC Minutes_DG.pdf
	05 ITEM 8 Cover - Upcoming Events.pdf
	05a Leaf Blower Implementation Meeting Flyer.pdf
	05b Landscape Academy Flyer.pdf



